



REGION 10
SEATTLE, WA 98101

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gene McCabe
Director, Division of Water
Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
555 Cordova Street
Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Re: Hidden Valley Quarry, Docket No. CWA-10-2026-0095

Dear Mr. McCabe:

This letter is to advise you of a penalty action which Region 10 of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) plans to initiate in the State of Alaska. The proposed action is in response to alleged violations of the Clean Water Act (CWA) by Hidden Valley Quarry at its facility located in Juneau, Alaska.

The EPA is providing notice of this action to the State of Alaska pursuant to Section 309(g)(1) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(1). Please consider this an opportunity to provide the EPA Region 10 with any comments the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation may have regarding this action. You may find the proposed action at:

[Public Notices at U.S. EPA](#)

Any comments or questions you may have regarding this action may be directed to Katrina Chambon, of my staff, at (907) 271-1205. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Kowalski
Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

cc: Ms. Nicole Warner
Manager, Compliance & Enforcement Program, Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation